Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 11:25 AM

To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Your Ref: RN.bh.0048.15.V6 Our Ref: 20/21/21/VC05/024135 (Gerald) Acc inv
YN7527G & GBJ 1972L on 12.01.2021 LKK REF : CC4/LPC21000683/bs3 [External
Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Jasper,

Since, the claimant has engaged lawyer to pursue his claim, please close your file and
forward your bill together
with the survey report to us.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) [mailto:jasperchua@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 11:20 am

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Your Ref: RN.bh.0048.15.V6 Our Ref: 20/21/21/VC05/024135 (Gerald) Acc inv YN7527G & GBJ 1972L on
12.01.2021 LKK REF : CC4/LPC21000683/bs3 [External Confidential]

Dear Gerald ,

Refer to the attached longer version of TP video.

We are in view that our insured is at fault based on BOLA 23.
Kindly advise whether we are able to proceed with Direct Settlement.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Jasper Chua| Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
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Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 11:24 AM

To: 'Wei Chen Eric Lee' <ericlee@pfme.com.sg>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: RN.bh.0048.15.V6 Our Ref: 20/21/21/VC05/024135 (Gerald) Acc inv YN7527G & GBJ 1972L on
12.01.2021 LKK REF : CC4/LPC21000683/bs3 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Eric,

We shall seek our surveyor’s assessment on the consistencies of damages.

Aside to Jasper - Kindly arrange for the surveyor to look into the damages sustained.

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

From: Wei Chen Eric Lee [mailto:ericlee@pfme.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 11:16 am

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: Admin . <admin@pfme.com.sg>; mt _claims@Lonpac.com.sg

Subject: FW: Your Ref: RN.bh.0048.15.V6 Our Ref: 20/21/21/VC05/024135 (Gerald) Acc inv YN7527G & GBJ 1972L
on 12.01.2021 LKK REF : CC4/LPC21000683/bs3 [External Confidential]

Hi Gerald,
Please advise Lonpac’s position?

beside these photos, has TP submit any concrete evidence both vehicles touched.

Best regards

Eric Lee

PF Risk Management Pte Ltd
Email: ericlee@pfme.com.sg
Mobile: 8112 9463




From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 10:39 am

To: Wei Chen Eric Lee <ericlee@pfme.com.sg>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: Your Ref: RN.bh.0048.15.V6 Our Ref: 20/21/21/VC05/024135 (Gerald) Acc inv YN7527G & GBJ 1972L
on 12.01.2021 LKK REF : CC4/LPC21000683/bs3 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Our Ref : 20/21/21/VC05/024135

Dear Eric,

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct a survey
of the third party vehicle and attached some photos of damaged portion.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 13 April 2021 3:50 pm

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

Hi Kenny,

Attached photos for your reference.

Best Regards,

Jasper Chua| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)







